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Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)

From: NCIPC OMB (CDC)
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 4:03 PM
To: Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)
Subject: FW: PIA Review for NCIPC Generic Package for Project "Message and Materials Testing 

to Expand Essentials for Parenting"

 
 

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 3:06 PM 
To: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <idy6@cdc.gov>; Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) 
<llu1@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; Patel, 
Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <jyi1@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: PIA Review for NCIPC Generic Package for Project "Message and Materials Testing to Expand Essentials for 
Parenting" 
 
Greetings, 
 
We have completed the PIA Review for NCIPC Generic Package for Project Message and Materials Testing to Expand 
Essentials for Parenting and have determined that both PII and Privacy Act are not applicable.  
 
 
Very Respectfully, 
  
____________________________________ 
Danny (D Wade) Wade, II, (he/him/his)  MBA, CDPSE. CISSP, CRISC, CAP, CIPP/G 
Team Lead, Shared Services  
Lead IT Project Manager 
Informatics Systems & Security Team (ISST) 
Office of Informatics (OoI) 
Office of the Director (OD)  
National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC) 
Deputy Director for Non-Infectious Disease (DDNID) 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
Email: dwade2@cdc.gov 
4770 Buford Hwy, N.E., Mailstop S106-2, Bldg. 106, Room 02020.G Atlanta, GA. 30341-3717 
(Office) 770-488-4152 
(BB) 678-296-4093 
Telework Tuesdays, Wednesday, and Fridays (Available via Email, Office Phone, or Mobile) 
"Using Computers & Technology to Improve the Health & Safety of the Nation" 
  
  

 
 
 

From: Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llu1@cdc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 12:50 PM 
To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov> 
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Cc: Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <iny5@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) 
<jyi1@cdc.gov>; Elston, Anna (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <smv3@cdc.gov>; Baine, Samantha (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 
(CTR) <qxc2@cdc.gov>; Sawyer, Destiny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <smu5@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) 
<ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; Banks, Angela M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 
<zwv0@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: (Larry): PIA Review for NCIPC Generic Package for Project "Message and Materials Testing to Expand 
Essentials for Parenting" 
 
Good Afternoon Danny, 
 
After reading through the provided documents for "Message and Materials Testing to Expand Essentials for Parenting", 
I have determined that the Privacy Act is not applicable.  Please let me know if you have any further questions. 
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Larry Grant MIS, Security+ 

Information Systems Security Engineer 
Office of the Director (OD) 
National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC) 
Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
4770 Buford Hwy, Bldg. 106, Rm 2011 
Atlanta, GA 30341 
CDC: llu1@cdc.gov 
Work: 404-498-6956  
Cell: 347-357-2030 
Telework Mondays & Thursdays & Fridays 
"Using Computers & Technology to Improve the Health & Safety of the Nation" 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 11:48 AM 
To: Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llu1@cdc.gov> 
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
Subject: (Larry): PIA Review for NCIPC Generic Package for Project "Message and Materials Testing to Expand Essentials 
for Parenting" 
 
Hi Larry, 
 
Please see the attachment and let me know if PII and Privacy Act are applicable.  
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
  
  

 
 

From: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 11:37 AM 
To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov> 
Cc: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov> 
Subject: PIA Review for NCIPC Generic Package for Project "Message and Materials Testing to Expand Essentials for 
Parenting" 
 
Hi Danny, 
Please find attached the Project Description and the data collection instruments for the above project for your review. 
Please do let us know if you need anything else from our end . 
Thanks 
Regards 
Archana 
 


